
Fluvanna County…The heart of Virginia and your gateway to the future! 
 

For the Hearing-Impaired – Listening devices are available upon request.  TTY access number is 711 to make arrangements. 
For Persons with Disabilities – If you have special needs, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434.591.1910. 

FLUVANNA COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 

Fluvanna County Library 

214 Commons Blvd Palmyra, VA 22963 

 

                                                                           Tuesday, June 13, 2023 

Regular Meeting 7:00 pm 

 

TAB      AGENDA ITEM 

             No Work Session at 6:00 pm as there will be Presentation and Discussion items at 7:00 pm  

 

                                                                            REGULAR MEETING 

1 – CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND FOLLOWED BY A MOMENT OF SILENCE 

       Introduction of Dan Whitten, Fluvanna County Attorney 

       Vice Chair Howard Lagomarsino – VCU Certified Planning Commissioner’s Program 

2 – DIRECTOR’S REPORT – Douglas Miles, AICP, CZA, Community Development Director 

3 – PUBLIC COMMENTS #1 (5 minutes per speaker) 

 

4 – MINUTES: Review and Approval of Draft Minutes from May 9, 2023 

5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS: None 

6 – PRESENTATIONS: 

 

Utility-Scale Solar Energy Director’s Discussion – Douglas Miles, Community Development Director 

 

2040 Comprehensive Plan: 2020 Fluvanna Census Demographics – Jason Overstreet, Senior Planner 

 

2040 Comprehensive Plan Summer 2023 Update – Douglas Miles, Community Development Director  

 

 

7 – SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS: None 

8 – SUBDIVISIONS: None 

9 – UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None 

10 – NEW BUSINESS: None 

11 – PUBLIC COMMENTS #2 (5 minutes per speaker) 

 

12 – ADJOURNMENT 

 

     Douglas Miles 
_______________________________________ 

Community Development Director 



Fluvanna County…The heart of Virginia and your gateway to the future! 
 

For the Hearing-Impaired – Listening devices are available upon request.  TTY access number is 711 to make arrangements. 
For Persons with Disabilities – If you have special needs, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434.591.1910. 

********** 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

I pledge allegiance to the flag  
of the United States of America  

and to the Republic for which it stands,  
one nation, under God, indivisible, 

 with liberty and justice for all. 
 

********** 
 

ORDER 
 
1. It shall be the duty of the Chairman to maintain order and decorum at meetings.  The Chairman shall speak to points of 

order in preference to all other members. 
 
2. In maintaining decorum and propriety of conduct, the Chairman shall not be challenged and no debate shall be allowed 

until after the Chairman declares that order has been restored.  In the event the Commission wishes to debate the 
matter of the disorder or the bringing of order; the regular business may be suspended by vote of the Commission to 
discuss the matter. 

 
3. No member or citizen shall be allowed to use abusive language, excessive noise, or in any way incite persons to use 

such tactics.  The Chairman shall be the judge of such breaches, however, the Commission may vote to overrule both. 
 

4. When a person engages in such breaches, the Chairman shall order the person’s removal from the building, or may 
order the person to stand silent, or may, if necessary, order the person removed from the County property. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING RULES OF PROCEDURE 

 
1. PURPOSE 

• The purpose of a public hearing is to receive testimony from the public on certain resolutions, ordinances or 
amendments prior to taking action. 

• A hearing is not a dialogue or debate.  Its express purpose is to receive additional facts, comments and opinion on 
subject items. 

2. SPEAKERS 

• Speakers should approach the lectern so they may be visible and audible to the Commission. 

• Each speaker should clearly state his/her name and address.  

• All comments should be directed to the Commission. 

• All questions should be directed to the Chairman.  Members of the Commission are not expected to respond to 
questions, and response to questions shall be made at the Chairman's discretion.  

• Speakers are encouraged to contact staff regarding unresolved concerns or to receive additional information. 

• Speakers with questions are encouraged to call County staff prior to the public hearing. 

• Speakers should be brief and avoid repetition of previously presented comments. 
3. ACTION 

• At the conclusion of the public hearing on each item, the Chairman will close the public hearing. 

• The Commission will proceed with its deliberation and will act on or formally postpone action on such item prior to 
proceeding to other agenda items. 

• Further public comment after the public hearing has been closed generally will not be permitted. 



 

1 
 

FLUVANNA COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 
Carysbrook Performing Arts Center 

8880 James Madison Highway 
Fork Union, VA 23055 

 
Tuesday, May 9, 2023 
Work Session 6:00 pm 

Regular Meeting 7:00 pm  
 

MEMBERS PRESENT:   Barry Bibb, Chair    
     Howard Lagomarsino, Vice Chair 
     Mike Goad, Commissioner 
     Bree Key, Commissioner 
     Lorretta Johnson-Morgan, Commissioner 
     Patricia Eager, Board of Supervisors member 
  
ABSENT:    None        
    
STAFF PRESENT:   Eric Dahl, County Administrator 
     Douglas Miles, Community Development Director 
     Jason Overstreet, Senior Planner 
     Fred Payne, County Attorney    
     Valencia Porter-Henderson, Administrative Programs Specialist  
 

A. CALL TO ORDER, THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND A MOMENT OF SILENCE: 
At 6:00 pm, Chair Bibb, called the May 9, 2023 Work Session to Order, led in the Pledge of 
Allegiance and then he conducted a Moment of Silence. 
 
Douglas Miles provided an update to the Planning Commissioners on what had been recently 
filed with Fluvanna County by Sun Reventon Farm LLC for a Camp land use off Rolling Road S. 
 

B. Reventon Farms Special Use Permit Applications – An Overview of the proposed Camp use: 

• Applicant filed Camp applications on May 1st in both Albemarle and Fluvanna County  

• No Recreational Vehicles will be permitted in the proposed Camp, none on rural roads 

• Fluvanna County Staff members are meeting regularly with developer and consultants 

• Kimley-Horn provided their Traffic Assessment document for Camp traffic estimates 

 

Camp: A tract of land, complete with all necessary and accessory uses and structures used for 
the organized recreational activities under trained supervision. Seasonal accommodations may 
be provided, and such uses shall include boarding camps, day camps and summer camps. 

  

Campground: An area to be used for transient occupancy by camping in tents, camper trailers, 
travel trailers, motor homes or similar transportable or temporary sleeping quarters of any kid. 
For purposes of this definition transient shall be for no more than 120 days. 

 

Event Facility: A place of public assembly, used primarily as a facility for hosting functions 
including, but not limited to weddings, receptions, banquets, anniversaries, meetings or 
conferences. 

 

Fluvanna County - Site Access Areas 

The main Camp access area is within Fluvanna County on Briery Creek Road off Rolling Road: 

− Guest Check-In in Fluvanna County – guests arrive in Fluvanna County from all points 
across Virginia along Fluvanna County roads, generally not through Albemarle County. 

− Main Camp Exit in Fluvanna County – onto Rolling Road South in Fluvanna County all 
camp traffic leaves Camp sites on Fluvanna County roads and not Albemarle County. 

− Emergency Access Only in Fluvanna County – out onto Rolling Road South in Fluvanna 
County with a bulk of necessary emergency responders coming from Fluvanna County. 

C. Adjournment: 6:50 pm. Chair Bibb asked for a recess to resume at 7:00 pm for regular meeting. 



 

2 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER, THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND A MOMENT OF SILENCE: 

At 7:00 pm, Chair Bibb, called the May 9, 2023 Regular Meeting to Order, led in the Pledge of 
Allegiance and then he conducted a Moment of Silence. 

 
2. DIRECTOR’S REPORT – Douglas Miles, AICP, CZA, Community Development Director 

 
Thursday, May 11th Technical Review Committee meeting 
 
Reventon Farms Camp, Central Water and Sewer and Event Facility SUP case requests 
Camp and Outdoor Recreational uses proposed on about 745 acres, 300 in Fluvanna and 445 in 
Albemarle, with 250 cabins, with biking, hiking, birding, and an adventure forest and equestrian 
center on property with access in Fluvanna County on Rolling Rd S and Briery Creek Roads. 
 
Sun Reventon Farm LLC filed on May 1st four Special Use Permit (SUP) requests; 1) Camp use 2) 
Central Water 3) Central Sewer and 4) Event Facility use. This Camp use would only permit the 
Cabin structures not Recreational vehicles which is a Campground land use for temporary uses. 
 
Wednesday, May 10th at 6:00 pm Solar Community meeting 
 
Pine Gate Renewables Solar – from Asheville, NC is at Fluvanna Community Center – 5725 James 
Madison Highway with a brief presentation at 6:00 pm and answering questions until 7:00 pm. 
Contact Lorraine Bergman at lbergman@pgrenewables.com for follow-up meeting information. 
 

Day Date Time 2040 Comprehensive Plan Work Session Events Location 

TUES JUNE 13 6:00 PM Planning Commission Comp Plan Work Session Performing Arts 
Center 

TUES JULY 11 6:00 PM Planning Commission Comp Plan Work Session Performing Arts 
Center 

TUES AUG 8 6:00 PM Planning Commission Comp Plan Work Session Performing Arts 
Center 

 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS #1 
Chair Bibb opened Public Comments #1 at 7:11 pm by giving each Public speaker a limit of five 
(5) minutes to speak and he asked that they state their name and their address for the record. 
With no one wishing to speak in person or online, Chair Bibb closed the first round of Public 
Comments at 7:12 pm. 
 

4. DRAFT MINUTES: 
 

 
 

 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING: 
ZMP 23:02 Renaud Consulting – A rezoning request to conditionally rezone from A-1, 
Agricultural, General and I-1, Industrial, Limited to the B-1, Business, General Zoning District 
with respect to 4.7 +/- acres of Tax Map 5 Section A Parcels 48, 51, part of 52 and part of 53; Tax 
Map 5A Section 1 Parcel L2 and Tax Map 5A Section 2 Parcels L1 and L1A.  The subject 
properties are located in the southwest quadrant of Richmond Road (Route 250) and James 
Madison Highway (Route 15) in the Zion Crossroads Community Planning Area and the Columbia 
Election District. 
 
Douglas Miles provided his Powerpoint presentation by indicating that this conditional rezoning 
case request is in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan and Zion Crossroads Gateway goals. 
 
Ann Neil Cosby, Land Use Attorney, provided her Powerpoint presentation relative to the site 
developer’s design of the proposed Wawa convenience store use and by working in conjunction 
with Fluvanna County staff they have been able to present a very good site design for the Zion 
Crossroads gateway area and along with the suggested changes during the staff consultations. 

MOTION: To approve the minutes of the Planning Commission of April 11, 2023. 

MEMBER: Bibb Goad Key Lagomarsino Morgan 

ACTION:  Motion   Second 

VOTE: Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye 

RESULT: 5-0 Approved, as presented  

mailto:lbergman@pgrenewables.com


 

3 
 

 
Commissioner Morgan asked about the proposed right turn lane configuration on Route 15 in 
conjunction with a merge lane going from two lanes down to one coming into Fluvanna County. 
 
Ms. Cosby indicated that with the new right turn lane design there will be a pass through lane 
and no longer the merging immediately into one lane which will allow for a better traffic flow. 
 
After a brief discussion with the Planning Commissioners Chair Bibb opened the Public Hearing. 

 
Chair Bibb opened the Public Hearing at 7:53 pm by giving each speaker a limit of five (5) 
minutes to speak and he asked that they state their name and their address for the record. 
 
With no one wishing to speak in person or online, Chair Bibb closed the Public Hearing at 7:53 
pm, returned it to the Planning Commission for a motion on the proposed rezoning request. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6.    PRESENTATIONS: 
None 
 

7. SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS: 
None  

 
8.    SUBDIVISIONS: 

 None 
 
9.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

 None 
 

10.   NEW BUSINESS: 
 None 
 
11.    PUBLIC COMMENTS #2: 

Chair Bibb opened Public Comments #2 at 7:57 pm by giving each speaker a limit of five (5) 
minutes to speak and asked that they state their full name and property address for the record. 
 
With no one coming forward wishing to speak in person or online, Chair Bibb closed the Public 
Comments period at 7:58 pm. 
 

12.    ADJOURNMENT: 
Chair Bibb adjourned the Planning Commission meeting on May 9, 2023 at 7:58 pm. 
 
Minutes recorded by Valencia Porter-Henderson, Administrative Programs Specialist.  

 
 

 __________________________________ 
Barry A. Bibb, Chair 

Fluvanna County Planning Commission 

MOTION: 

I move that the Planning Commission recommends Approval of ZMP 23:02 
a rezoning request to conditionally rezone from A-1, Agricultural, General 
and I-1, Industrial, Limited to the B-1, Business, General Zoning District with 
respect to 4.7 +/- acres of Tax Map 5 Section A Parcels 48, 51, part of 52 
and part of 53; Tax Map 5A Section 1 Parcel L2 and Tax Map 5A Section 2 
Parcels L1 and L1A along with the proffers dated April 3, 2023. 

MEMBER: Bibb Goad Key Lagomarsino Morgan 

ACTION:  Motion  Second  

VOTE: Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye 

RESULT: 5-0 Recommended Approval with proffered conditions 

















































































BUILDING INSPECTIONS MONTHLY REPORT
County of Fluvanna

Category Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

2019 8 10 14 9 12 9 10 14 14 2 11 7 120

2020 12 13 23 14 8 19 19 17 16 20 22 11 194

2021 15 9 19 20 16 22 15 11 8 22 13 8 178

2022 17 11 20 11 18 32 10 9 11 12 9 4 164

2023 5 6 6 12 12 41

2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2020 0 0 0 0 1 6 0 0 6 0 0 0 13

2021 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 6

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2023 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2020 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 5

2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

2019 35 33 37 27 38 38 44 34 34 36 35 31 422

2020 37 38 23 30 30 22 27 20 30 34 35 23 349

2021 28 14 43 39 31 40 30 29 26 30 35 33 378

2022 33 48 60 45 47 50 51 63 45 63 51 44 600

2023 52 34 51 34 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 207
* Trade permits count not in      .

2019 2 4 6 4 4 3 3 8 2 8 4 4 52

2020 2 4 4 4 5 5 1 7 8 3 5 1 49

2021 1 3 3 6 3 6 1 3 2 4 4 2 38

2022 3 4 13 6 5 2 5 4 5 3 0 2 52

2023 7 2 7 5 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27

2019 0 0 0 3 2 2 0 1 0 1 0 1 10

2020 0 1 3 3 1 2 3 1 1 0 0 0 15

2021 0 0 7 1 5 2 3 4 1 0 1 2 26

2022 0 2 4 4 1 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 17

2023 1 0 6 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

2019 0 0 1 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

2020 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 3 0 0 2 0 7

2021 1 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 5

2022 0 0 0 0 0 2 3 2 0 2 1 0 10

2023 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

2019 45 47 58 44 56 54 57 57 50 48 50 43 609

2020 51 56 54 51 46 54 50 48 63 57 54 40 624

2021 51 26 73 66 55 70 50 47 37 56 55 45 631

2022 54 65 97 66 71 86 72 77 61 80 61 50 840

2023 67 51 64 52 51 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 285
* Trade permits count not included as in previous years 

2019 $1,991,054 $2,502,719 $5,639,238 $4,695,173 $3,057,597 $3,228,152 $3,360,952 $3,926,015 $3,457,214 $2,636,194 $3,148,369 $2,960,579 40,603,256$    

2020 $2,292,161 $3,206,055 $7,238,708 $2,997,448 $2,245,441 $4,389,903 $3,644,002 $5,555,492 $5,271,906 $4,201,357 $3,513,834 $2,954,193 47,506,500$    

2021 $5,397,000 $1,687,484 $2,506,869 $4,952,702 $3,473,256 $5,766,891 $2,885,146 $2,506,053 $2,046,134 $3,637,390 $4,633,868 $2,712,396 41,734,789$    

2022 $5,073,054 $3,017,155 $5,012,175 $2,937,240 $5,654,955 $9,371,750 $11,374,772 $17,974,068 $2,743,309 $4,363,026 $6,842,941 $1,046,000 75,410,524$    

2023 $3,929,572 $4,916,308 $3,029,674 $3,087,131 $6,370,476 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 21,333,161$    

BUILDING VALUES FOR PERMITS ISSUED

TOTAL
BUILDING
VALUES

Building Official: Period:

Andrew Wills May, 2023

BUILDING PERMITS ISSUED

Swimming 
Pools

Commercial/ 
Industrial 
Build/Cell 

Towers

TOTAL 
BUILDING 
PERMITS

NEW - Single 
Family 

Detached 
(incl. Trades 

permits & 
SWMH)

NEW - Single 
Family 

Attached 
(Town Homes)

Multi Family 
(Apartment, 

Duplex)

Additions and 
Alterations

Accessory 
Buildings



Category Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

2019 8 12 16 9 14 10 12 14 13 2 11 8 129

2020 11 10 26 13 8 24 13 19 20 19 13 16 192

2021 22 10 18 20 18 22 16 11 4 23 13 8 185

2022 16 13 19 11 18 34 11 10 8 13 8 3 164

2023 5 14 9 15 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 53

2019 237 207 232 297 305 246 324 332 295 298 204 216 3,193

2020 213 197 302 369 371 304 434 368 439 464 407 412 4,280

2021 430 349 465 431 402 426 333 355 419 453 422 356 4,841

2022 304 414 551 449 439 486 594 589 523 400 300 351 5,400

2023 350 298 321 308 288 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,565

2019 $11,377 $13,617 $14,005 $14,308 $11,228 $16,260 $13,778 $18,772 $14,375 $8,468 $14,747 $11,059 161,994$          

2020 $12,863 $15,468 $18,152 $16,803 $13,147 $28,068 $23,193 $28,887 $24,237 $19,359 $15,359 $15,871 231,407$          

2021 $18,733 $15,400 $15,654 $21,333 $16,184 $23,031 $27,000 $11,923 $9,144 $20,620 $15,563 $9,211 203,796$          

2022 $21,100 $19,347 $23,488 $15,404 $19,739 $23,621 $18,713 $54,782 $11,348 $34,994 $17,567 $6,021 266,124$          

2023 $11,925 $20,870 $11,256 $15,385 $21,848 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 81,284$            

2019 $1,000 $1,500 $1,625 $1,125 $3,553 $1,250 $2,975 $6,556 $1,920 $250 $1,375 $1,125 24,251$            

2020 $1,375 $1,250 $6,365 $1,625 $1,000 $3,000 $2,125 $8,369 $2,500 $2,375 $4,294 $1,875 36,153$            

2021 $5,678 $1,250 $14,463 $2,500 $2,250 $2,750 $13,581 $2,824 $500 $4,848 $1,625 $1,000 53,268$            

2022 $2,000 $2,050 $9,963 $1,375 $2,250 $10,014 $1,375 $2,175 $27,725 $3,649 $2,175 $375 65,126$            

2023 $625 $1,875 $1,125 $2,300 $1,625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 7,550$              

2019 $1,200 $1,800 $2,200 $1,550 $2,050 $1,350 $1,950 $2,300 $1,700 $1,150 $1,450 $1,400 20,100$            

2020 $1,650 $1,600 $3,000 $1,700 $15,550 $3,050 $2,350 $2,300 $2,900 $2,850 $1,600 $1,700 26,250$            

2021 $2,150 $1,150 $3,650 $2,950 $2,650 $3,400 $2,450 $1,850 $1,300 $2,900 $1,900 $1,150 27,500$            

2022 $1,900 $1,400 $3,900 $1,650 $2,300 $3,900 $1,800 $1,500 $1,500 $2,000 $1,450 $750 24,050$            

2023 $1,350 $1,950 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 3,300$              

2019 $13,577 $16,917 $17,830 $16,983 $16,831 $18,860 $18,703 $27,628 $17,995 $9,868 $15,028 $132,584 203,804$          

2020 $15,888 $18,318 $27,517 $20,128 $15,697 $34,118 $27,668 $39,556 $29,637 $24,584 $24,584 $19,446 293,810$          

2021 $25,000 $22,797 $37,351 $18,429 $24,289 $37,535 $21,888 $58,457 $40,573 $40,643 $24,584 $7,146 290,061$          

2022 $25,001 $22,797 $37,351 $18,429 $24,289 $37,535 $21,888 $58,547 $40,073 $40,643 $21,192 $7,146 355,300$          

2023 $13,900 $24,695 $12,381 $17,685 $23,473 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 92,809$            

LAND DISTURBING PERMITS ISSUED

Zoning Fees  
collected by 

Planning Dept 
starting March 

2023

TOTAL
FEES

LAND 
DISTURBING 

PERMITS

INSPECTIONS COMPLETED

FEES COLLECTED

TOTAL 
INSPECTIONS

Building 
Permits

Land 
Disturbing 

Permits


	AGENDA 06-13-2023
	MINUTES
	Draft minutes

	CERTIFICATE OF COMMISSIONER
	Howard Lagomarsino certificate

	2040 FLUVANNA DRAFT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
	PLANNING TRANSMITTAL 05-2023
	BUILDING INSPECTIONS REPORT 05-2023



